

# San Francisco Municipal Transportation Agency Board of Directors & Parking Authority Commission

## MEETING MINUTES • Meeting Date: Tuesday, November 19, 2024

## **REGULAR MEETING**

1:00pm

1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place Room 400, City Hall

## **REMOTE MEETING ACCESS**

WATCH: <u>www.sfgovtv.org/sfmtaLIVE</u> or <u>https://www.sfmta.com/calendar/board-directors-meeting-november-19-2024</u>

## SFMTA BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Stephanie Cajina, Vice Chair Mike Chen Steve Heminger Dominica Henderson Fiona Hinze Janet Tarlov

#### **DIRECTOR OF TRANSPORTATION**

Jeffrey Tumlin

#### **BOARD SECRETARY**

Christine Silva



## ORDER OF BUSINESS

1. Call to Order

Vice Chair Cajina called the meeting to order at 1:10pm.

Vice Chair Cajina shared about Chair Eaken's resignation.

- 2. Roll Call
  - Present: Mike Chen Steve Heminger Fiona Hinze Janet Tarlov Stephanie Cajina

Absent: Dominica Henderson (at Roll Call)

3. Announcement of prohibition of sound producing devices during the meeting

Board Secretary Silva made the announcement.

- 4. Approval of Minutes
  - October 15, 2024, Regular Meeting
  - November 6, 2024, Special Meeting

No public comment.

On motion to approve the minutes of the October 15, 2024, Regular Meeting and November 6, 2024, Special Meeting:

ADOPTED: AYES – Chen, Heminger, Hinze, Tarlov, and Cajina ABSENT – Henderson

5. Communications

None.

- 6. Director's Report (For discussion only)
  - Post-Elections Update



- Muni Funding Working Group
- Streets Updates
- Upcoming Events

Director Tumlin shared a post-election update, about the Muni Funding Working Group, 16<sup>th</sup> Street Red Lanes and American Indian Cultural District crosswalk, the Bayview Shuttle Launch, the Muni Store and honored Ashwani Aeri.

Director Heminger requested that the Chair and Director of Transportation consider convening a joint meeting with the BART Board of Directors.

PUBLIC COMMENT:

Thierry expressed general concern and opposition to the Board.

Herbert Weiner shared that the Bayview Shuttle should exist throughout the city.

7. Citizens' Advisory Council Report

Aaron Leifer, Citizen's Advisory Council (CAC) Chair, presented the CAC recommendations during Items 11 and 12.

8. New or Unfinished Business by Board Members

None.

9. Public Comment

Members of the public may address the SFMTA Board of Directors on matters that are within the Board's jurisdiction and are not on today's calendar.

Thierry expressed general dissatisfaction and opposition to Waymo.

Alex Lansburg expressed concern about the agency's battery bus electrification plans and facilities and urged the Board to get an independent assessment done.

William Klingelhofer expressed support to protect mobility for all in all modes of transportation, commenting on Biking and Rolling Plan.

Herbert Weiner commended former Director Eaken and shared that her replacement should be a motorist.



Director Henderson joined the meeting.

THE FOLLOWING MATTERS BEFORE THE SAN FRANCISCO MUNICIPAL TRANSPORTATION AGENCY BOARD OF DIRECTORS ARE RECOMMENDED FOR ACTION AS STATED BY THE SFMTA DIRECTOR OF TRANSPORTATION OR CITY ATTORNEY WHERE APPLICABLE. EXPLANATORY DOCUMENTS FOR ALL CALENDAR ITEMS ARE AVAILABLE FOR REVIEW AT 1 SOUTH VAN NESS AVE. 7th FLOOR.

## CONSENT CALENDAR

- 10. All matters listed hereunder constitute a Consent Calendar, are considered to be routine by the San Francisco Municipal Transportation Agency Board of Directors and will be acted upon by a single vote. There will be no separate discussion of these items unless a member of the Board of Directors or the public so requests, in which event the matter shall be removed from the Consent Calendar and considered as a separate item.
  - 10.1. Requesting the Controller to allot funds and to draw warrants against such funds available or will be available in payment of the following claim against the SFMTA (Explanatory documents include a resolution):
    - A. Marsha Loquita Darden, Unlitigated Claim No. C22-0209 for \$34,397.73 (City to receive). Claim involving allegations of property damage to City property.

RESOLUTION No. 241119-126

- 10.2. Approving various routine parking- and traffic modifications: (The Planning Department has found that Items A-B are exempt from the California Environmental Quality Act [CEQA]. For these parking and traffic modifications that received a categorical exemption, the proposed SFMTA Board action constitutes the Approval Action as defined by Chapter 31 of the San Francisco Administrative Code. Explanatory documents include a staff report and resolution.)
  - A. ESTABLISH RESIDENTIAL PERMIT PARKING AREA H, ESTABLISH 2–HOUR PARKING, MON-FRI FROM 8 AM TO 6 PM EXCEPT FOR VEHICLES WITH AREA H PERMITS North side of the 300 block of Eucalyptus Drive between 20th Avenue and 22nd Avenue, 300 block of Eucalyptus Drive.
  - B. ESTABLISH RESIDENTIAL PERMIT PARKING AREA C 600 block of Geary Street between Leavenworth Street and Jones Street.
  - C. ESTABLISH GENERAL METERED PARKING, 2-HOUR TIME LIMIT, 9 AM TO 6 PM, MONDAY THROUGH SATURDAY, 26th Avenue, west side, from 29 feet to 100 feet north of Geary Boulevard.



- D. ESTABLISH BUS ZONE, Lower Great Highway, west side, from 122 feet to 162 feet north of Rivera Street, North Point Street, south side, from 80 feet to 120 feet west of Stockon Street.
- E. RESCIND 10-MINUTE PARKING, 9 AM TO 6 PM, MONDAY THROUGH SATURDAY ESTABLISH BUS ZONE, Frederick Street, north side, from 77 feet to 97 feet west of Stanyan Street.
- F. ESTABLISH TOW AWAY, NO STOPPING ANY TIME, Jerrold Avenue, south side, from 246 feet to 346 feet west of Toland Street, Toland Street, west side, from Jerrold Avenue to 70 feet southerly.
- G. ESTABLISH TOW AWAY, NO STOPPING ANY TIME, Phelps Street, west side, from 346 feet to 394 feet north of Jerrold Avenue.
- H. RESCIND 1-HR PARKING, 8 AM TO 6 PM, MONDAY THROUGH SATURDAY, ESTABLISH – GENERAL METERED PARKING, NO TIME LIMIT, 9 AM TO 6 PM, MONDAY THROUGH SATURDAY, Tehama Street, north side, between 1st Street and 2nd Street.
- I. ESTABLISH RESIDENTIAL PERMIT PARKING AREA Y, Tehama Street, both sides, between 1st Street and 2nd Street.
- J. RESCIND 2 HR PARKING EXCEPT AREA G PERMITS, 8AM TO 11PM MONDAY THROUGH FRIDAY, 5 PM TO 11 PM, SATURDAY, EXCEPT AREA G PERMITS, Sacramento Street, north side, from Van Ness Avenue to 132 feet westerly.
- K. ESTABLISH GENERAL METERED PARKING, NO TIME LIMIT, 9 AM TO 6 PM, MONDAY THROUGH SATURDAY, Sacramento Street, north side, from Van Ness Avenue to 132 feet westerly.
- L. RESCIND- GREEN METERED ZONE, 30 MINUTE TIME LIMIT, 9 AM TO 6 PM MONDAY THROUGH SATURDAY, Sacramento Street, north side, from Van Ness Avenue to 20 feet westerly.
- M. RESCIND 2 HR PARKING EXCEPT AREA G PERMITS, 8AM TO 11PM MONDAY THROUGH FRIDAY, 5PM TO 11 PM, SATURDAY, EXCEPT AREA G PERMITS, Sacramento Street, south side, from Van Ness Avenue to 160 feet westerly.
- N. ESTABLISH GENERAL METERED PARKING, NO TIME LIMIT, 9 AM TO 6 PM, MONDAY THROUGH SATURDAY, Sacramento Street, south side, from Van Ness Avenue to 115 feet westerly.
- O. ESTABLISH GREEN METERED ZONE, 30 MINUTE TIME LIMIT, 9 AM TO 6 PM MONDAY THROUGH SATURDAY, Sacramento Street, south side, from 115 feet to 160 feet west of Van Ness Avenue.

RESOLUTION No. 241119-127

Board Secretary Silva requested an amendment to Item 10.2D.

No public comment.



On motion to amend Item 10.2D to remove "North Point Street, south side, from 80 feet to 120 feet west of Stockton Street" and approve as amended:

ADOPTED: AYES – Chen, Heminger, Henderson, Hinze, Tarlov, and Cajina

## **REGULAR CALENDAR**

11. Approving the SFMTA's 2025 Legislative Program. (Explanatory documents include a staff report and resolution.)

Joel Ramos, Acting Director of Government Affairs, Janet Martinsen, Local Government Affairs Liaison, Monique Webster, Regional Government Affairs Manager, and Kathleen Sakelaris, Regulatory Affairs Manager, presented the item.

Aaron Leifer, CAC Chair, shared the CAC recommendation.

No public comment.

On motion to approve:

ADOPTED: AYES – Chen, Heminger, Henderson, Hinze, Tarlov, and Cajina

RESOLUTION No. 241119-128

- 12. Approving a side-running protected bikeway and parking and traffic modifications on Valencia Street between 15th and 23rd streets and side streets, as set forth in Items A through NN, to improve safety for all modes of transportation and enhance comfort for people walking and biking along the corridor as part of the Mid-Valencia Curbside Protected Bikeway Project; and authorizing the use of project funds for eligible reimbursement expenses of up to \$5,000 for an individual parklet removal and up to \$30,000 for an individual parklet relocation from curbside to floating position (The Planning Department has determined that the proposed project is exempt from the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA). The proposed action is the Approval Action as defined by the SF Administrative Code Chapter 31. Explanatory documents include a staff report and resolution.):
  - A. ESTABLISH CLASS IV BIKEWAY (PARKING PROTECTED BIKEWAY)
    - i. Valencia Street, northbound and southbound, between 15th Street and 23rd Street
    - ii. Valencia Street, east side, from 23rd Street to 58 feet southerly
  - B. ESTABLISH TOW-AWAY NO STOPPING ANY TIME



- i. Valencia Street, east side, from 23rd Street to 58 feet southerly
- C. ESTABLISH NO LEFT TURN, NO U-TURNS, EXCEPT BICYCLES
  - i. Valencia Street, northbound, at 15th Street
  - ii. Valencia Street, northbound and southbound, at 17th Street
  - iii. Valencia Street, northbound and southbound, at 18th Street
  - iv. Valencia Street, northbound and southbound, at 19th Street
  - v. Valencia Street, northbound and southbound, at 20th Street
  - vi. Valencia Street, northbound and southbound, at 21st Street
  - vii. Valencia Street, northbound and southbound, at 22nd Street
  - viii. Valencia Street, northbound and southbound, at 23rd Street
- D. ESTABLISH NO LEFT TURN, NO U-TURNS, EXCEPT MUNI and BICYCLES
  - i. Valencia Street, northbound and southbound, at 16th Street
- E. ESTABLISH RIGHT TURN ONLY
  - i. Sparrow Street, westbound, at Valencia Street
  - ii. Sycamore Street, westbound, at Valencia Street
  - iii. Cunningham Place, eastbound, at Valencia Street
  - iv. Liberty Street, eastbound, at Valencia Street
- F. ESTABLISH NO LEFT TURN, NO U-TURN
  - i. Valencia Street, southbound, at Sparrow Street
  - ii. Valencia Street, southbound, at Clarion Alley
  - iii. Valencia Street, northbound and southbound, at Sycamore Street
  - iv. Valencia Street, northbound, at Cunningham Place
  - v. Valencia Street, northbound, at Liberty Street
- G. ESTABLISH NO RIGHT TURN ON RED
  - i. 15th Street, westbound, at Valencia Street
  - ii. Valencia Street, southbound, at 15th Street
  - iii. 16th Street, eastbound and westbound, at Valencia Street
  - iv. Valencia Street, northbound and southbound, at 16th Street
  - v. 17th Street, eastbound and westbound, at Valencia Street
  - vi. Valencia Street, northbound and southbound, at 17th Street
  - vii. 18th Street, eastbound and westbound, at Valencia Street
  - viii. Valencia Street, northbound and southbound, at 18th Street
  - ix. 19th Street, eastbound and westbound, at Valencia Street
  - x. Valencia Street, northbound and southbound, at 19th Street
  - xi. 20th Street, eastbound and westbound, at Valencia Street
  - xii. Valencia Street, northbound and southbound, at 20th Street
  - xiii. 21st Street, eastbound and westbound, at Valencia Street
  - xiv. Valencia Street, northbound and southbound, at 21st Street
  - xv. 22nd Street, eastbound and westbound, at Valencia Street
  - xvi. Valencia Street, northbound and southbound, at 22nd Street
  - xvii. 23rd Street, eastbound and eastbound, at Valencia Street



xviii. Valencia Street, northbound and southbound, at 23rd Street

- H. ESTABLISH MARKED CROSSWALK
  - i. Valencia Street, east side, from 64 feet to 74 feet north of 16th Street
  - ii. Valencia Street, east side, from 30 feet to 40 feet north of 19th Street
  - iii. Valencia Street, west side, from 69 feet to 79 feet north of Hill Street
- I. ESTABLISH RED ZONE
  - i. Valencia Street, west side, from 15th Street to 44 feet southerly
  - ii. Valencia Street, west side, from 177 feet to 200 feet south of 15th Street
  - iii. Valencia Street, west side, from 221 feet to 286 feet south of 15th Street
  - iv. Valencia Street, west side, from 123 feet to 185 feet north of 16th Street
  - v. Valencia Street, west side, from 16th Street to 35 feet northerly
  - vi. Valencia Street, east side, from 16th Street to 21 feet northerly
  - vii. Valencia Street, east side from 117 feet to 137 feet north of 16th Street
  - viii. Valencia Street, east side from 64 feet to 79 feet south of Sparrow Street
  - ix. Valencia Street, east side, from Sparrow Street to 10 feet southerly
  - x. Valencia Street, east side, from Sparrow Street to 11 feet northerly
  - xi. Valencia Street, east side, from 21 feet to 43 feet north of Sparrow Street
  - xii. Valencia Street, east side, from 63 feet to 87 feet north of Sparrow Street
  - xiii. Valencia Street, east side, from 106 feet to 126 feet north of Sparrow Street
  - xiv. Valencia Street, east side, from 105 feet to 121 feet south of 15th Street
  - xv. Valencia Street, east side, from 70 feet to 94 feet south of 15th Street
  - xvi. Valencia Street, east side, from 15th Street to 30 feet southerly
  - xvii. Valencia Street, west side, from 16th Street to 38 feet southerly
  - xviii. Valencia Street, west side, from 197 feet to 296 feet south of 16th Street
  - xix. Valencia Street, west side, from 17th Street to 78 feet northerly
  - xx. Valencia Street, east side, from 17th Street to 76 feet northerly
  - xxi. Valencia Street, east side, from 89 feet to 109 feet north of 17th Street
  - xxii. Valencia Street, east side from 195 feet to 249 feet north of 17th Street
  - xxiii. Valencia Street, east side, from 16th Street to 38 feet southerly
  - xxiv. Valencia Street, west side, from 230 feet to 248 feet south of 17th Street
  - xxv. Valencia Street, west side, from 260 feet to 275 feet south of 17th Street
  - xxvi. Valencia Street, west side, from 314 feet to 334 feet south of 17th Street
  - xxvii. Valencia Street, west side, from 18th Street to 28 feet northerly
  - xxviii. Valencia Street, east side, from 18th Street to 18 feet northerly
  - xxix. Valencia Street, east side, from 91 feet to 111 feet north of 18th Street
  - xxx. Valencia Street, east side, from 123 feet to 138 feet north of 18th Street
  - xxxi. Valencia Street, east side, from Sycamore Street to 20 feet southerly
  - xxxii. Valencia Street, east side, from Sycamore Street to 22 feet northerly
  - xxxiii. Valencia Street, east side, from 38 feet to 52 feet north of Sycamore Street
  - xxxiv. Valencia Street, east side, from Clarion Alley to 15 southerly
  - xxxv. Valencia Street, east side, from 17th Street to 21 feet southerly



xxxvi. Valencia Street, west side, from 19th Street to 66 feet northerly xxxvii. Valencia Street, west side, from 131 feet to 203 feet north of 19th Street xxxviii. Valencia Street, west side, from 261 feet to 287 feet north of 19th Street xxxix. Valencia Street, west side from 18th Street to 12 feet southerly xl. Valencia Street, east side, from 19th Street to 23 feet northerly xli. Valencia Street, east side, from 109 feet to 161 feet north of 19th Street xlii. Valencia Street, east side from 283 feet to 307 feet south of 18th Street xliii. Valencia Street, east side from 211 feet to 235 feet south of 18th Street xliv. Valencia Street, east side from 149 feet to 169 feet south of 18th Street xlv. Valencia Street, east side from 128 feet to 133 feet south of 18th Street xlvi. Valencia Street, east side from 47 feet to 67 feet south of 18th Street xlvii. Valencia Street, east side from 18th Street to 24 feet southerly xlviii. Valencia Street, west side, from 20th Street to 28 feet northerly xlix. Valencia Street, west side, from 210 feet to 276 feet north of 20th Street Valencia Street, west side, from 291 feet to 311 feet north of 20th Street Ι. li. Valencia Street, west side, from Cunningham Place to 8 feet northerly lii. Valencia Street, west side, from 27 feet to 46 feet north of Cunningham Place liii. Valencia Street, west side from 19th Street to 35 feet southerly liv. Valencia Street, east side, from 20th Street to 29 feet northerly Valencia Street, east side, from 172 feet to 192 feet north of 20th Street lv. lvi. Valencia Street, east side, from 200 feet to 210 feet north of 20th Street lvii. Valencia Street, east side, from 306 feet to 316 feet north of 20th Street lviii. Valencia Street, east side, from 340 feet to 360 feet north of 20th Street lix. Valencia Street, east side, from 373 feet to 383 feet north of 20th Street Ix. Valencia Street, east side, from 392 feet to 407 feet north of 20th Street lxi. Valencia Street, east side, from 77 feet to 88 feet south of 19th Street lxii. Valencia Street, east side from 19th Street to 27 feet southerly lxiii. 20th Street, south side from Valencia Street to 15 feet easterly lxiv. Valencia Street west side from 21st Street to 50 feet northerly lxv. Valencia Street west side from 98 feet to 128 feet north of 21st Street lxvi. Valencia Street west side from 172 feet to 188 feet north of 21st Street lxvii. Valencia Street, west side from Liberty Street to 5 feet southerly lxviii. Valencia Street, west side from Liberty Street to 35 feet northerly Valencia Street, west side from 82 feet to 104 feet north of Liberty Street lxix. Ixx. Valencia Street, west side from 56 feet to 104 feet south of 20th Street lxxi. Valencia Street, west side from 20th Street to 32 feet southerly Valencia Street, east side from 21st Street to 29 feet northerly lxxii. Valencia Street, east side from 149 feet to 169 feet north of 21st Street lxxiii. Valencia Street, east side from 180 feet to 198 feet north of 21st Street lxxiv. Valencia Street, east side from 208 feet to 213 feet north of 21st Street Ixxv. Valencia Street, east side from 260 feet to 270 feet north of 21st Street lxxvi.



lxxvii. Valencia Street, east side from 270 feet to 277 feet north of 21st Street lxxviii. Valencia Street, east side from 174 feet to 203 feet south of 20th Street lxxix. Valencia Street, east side from 127 feet to 162 feet south of 20th Street lxxx. Valencia Street, east side from 65 feet to 111 feet south of 20th Street lxxxi. Valencia Street, east side from 20th Street to 25 feet southerly lxxxii. 21st Street, north side from Valencia Street to 20 feet easterly lxxxiii. 21st Street, south side from Valencia Street to 15 feet easterly lxxxiv. Valencia Street, east side, from 22nd Street to 31 feet northerly Ixxxv. Valencia Street, east side, from 70 feet to 100 feet north of 22nd Street lxxxvi. Valencia Street, east side, from 183 feet to 203 north of 22nd Street lxxxvii. Valencia Street, east side, from 216 feet to 226 north of 22nd Street lxxxviii. Valencia Street, east side, from 279 feet to 299 feet north of 22nd Street Valencia Street, east side, from 314 feet to 348 feet north of 22nd Street lxxxix. Valencia Street, east side, from 359 feet to 400 feet north of 22nd Street XC. Valencia Street, east side, from 83 feet to 87 feet south of 21st Street xci. Valencia Street, east side, from 21st Street to 26 feet southerly xcii. xciii. Valencia Street, west side, from 22nd Street to 23 feet northerly xciv. Valencia Street, west side, from 86 feet to 106 feet north of 22nd Street XCV. Valencia Street, west side, from Hill Street to 5 feet southerly xcvi. Valencia Street, west side, from Hill Street to 14 feet northerly Valencia Street, west side, from 77 feet to 87 feet south of 21st Street xcvii. xcviii. Valencia Street, west side, from 45 feet to 65 feet south of 21st Street xcix. Valencia Street, west side, from 21st street to 14 feet southerly C. 22nd Street, north side, from Valencia Street to 20 feet easterly ci. 22nd Street, south side, from Valencia Street to 15 feet easterly Valencia Street, east side from 23rd Street to 27 feet northerly cii. ciii. Valencia Street, east side from 47 feet to 62 feet north of 23rd Street Valencia Street, east side from 72 feet to 86 feet north of 23rd Street civ. Valencia Street, east side from 96 feet to 106 feet north of 23rd Street CV. cvi. Valencia Street, east side from 116 feet to 126 feet north of 23rd Street Valencia Street, east side from 207 feet to 227 north of 23rd Street cvii. cviii. Valencia Street, east side from 240 feet to 250 north of 23rd Street Valencia Street, east side, from 263 feet to 283 feet north of 23rd Street cix. Valencia Street, east side, from 180 feet to 210 feet south of 23rd Street CX. Valencia Street, east side from 56 feet to 104 feet south of 22nd Street cxi. cxii. Valencia Street, east side from 22nd Street to 35 feet southerly cxiii. Valencia Street, west side from 23rd Street to 32 feet northerly Valencia Street, west side, from 86 feet to 99 feet north of 23rd Street cxiv. Valencia Street, west side, from 120 feet to 160 feet north of 23rd Street CXV. cxvi. Valencia Street, west side, from 172 feet to 192 feet north of 23rd Street Valencia Street, west side, from 236 feet to 304 feet north of 23rd Street cxvii.



Valencia Street, west side, from 364 feet to 388 feet north of 23rd Street cxviii. Valencia Street, west side, from 404 feet to 430 feet north of 23rd Street cxix. Valencia Street, west side, from 442 feet to 462 feet north of 23rd Street CXX. Valencia Street, west side, from 22nd street to 18 feet southerly cxxi. cxxii. 23rd Street, north side, from Valencia Street to 15 feet westerly cxxiii. 23rd Street, south side, from Valencia Street to 20 feet westerly cxxiv. Albion Street, east side from 0 feet to 20 feet north of 16th Street Albion Street, east side from 0 feet to 20 feet south of 16th Street CXXV. Guerrero Street, east side from 0 feet to 20 feet south of Liberty Street cxxvi. J. ESTABLISH - BLUE ZONE, AT ALL TIMES

- i. Valencia Street, east side, from 21 feet to 41 feet north of 16th Street
- ii. Valencia Street, east side, from 21 feet to 44 feet south of 17th Street
- iii. 19th Street, south side from 10 feet to 28 feet east of Valencia Street
- iv. Valencia Street, west side, from 190 feet to 210 feet north of 20th Street
- v. 20th Street, north side from 18 feet to 40 feet east of Valencia Street
- vi. Liberty Street, north side from 4 feet to 24 feet west of Valencia Street
- vii. Valencia Street, east side from 29 feet to 49 feet north of 21st Street
- viii. Valencia Street, north side from 10 feet to 30 feet west of Valencia Street
- ix. Valencia Street, east side, from 26 feet to 46 feet south of 21st Street
- x. Valencia Street, east side, from 104 feet to 124 feet south of 22nd Street
- xi. 23rd Street, north side, from 99 feet to 117 feet west of Valencia Street
- xii. Albion Street, east side from 20 feet to 40 feet north of 16th Street
- xiii. Albion Street, east side from 20 feet to 40 feet south of 16th Street
- xiv. 17th Street, north side from 0 feet to 20 feet west of Hoff Street
- xv. 18th Street, north side from 15 feet to 35 feet west of Lexington Street
- xvi. Dearborn Street, east side, from 12 feet to 32 feet south of 17th Street
- xvii. Lexington Street, west side from 0 feet to 20 feet south of 18th Street
- xviii. Guerrero Street, east side from 20 feet to 40 feet south of Liberty Street
- K. ESTABLISH NO STOPPING ANY TIME, EXCEPT BICYCLES
  - ESTABLISH BIKE SHARE STATION
    - i. 15th Street, north side, from 10 feet to 75 feet east of Valencia Street (65-foot bike share station)
    - ii. 17th Street at Valencia Street Bike Share Station
    - iii. 17th Street, north side, from 50 feet to 105 feet west of Valencia Street (55foot bike share station)
    - iv. Valencia Street at 17th Street-Bike Share Station
    - v. Valencia Street, east side, from 30 feet to 56 feet north of 17th Street (26-foot bike share station)
  - vi. Valencia Street at 18th Street- Bike Share Station
  - vii. Valencia Street, west side, from 90 feet to 149 feet west of Valencia Street (59foot bike share station)



- viii. Valencia Street at 20th Street (Mission Playground) Bike Share Station
- ix. 21st Street at Valencia Street Bike Share Station
- x. 21st Street, south side, from 15 feet to 77 feet west of Valencia Street (62' bike share station)
- xi. 22nd Street at Valencia Street Bike Share Station
- xii. 22nd Street, south side, from 10 feet to 62 feet west of Valencia Street (52' bike share station)
- L. ESTABLISH NO PARKING ANYTIME EXCEPT BICYCLES
  - i. Valencia Street, west side, from 185 feet to 207 feet north of 16th Street
- ii. Valencia Street, east side from 242 feet to 260 feet north of 21st Street
- M. ESTABLISH COMPACT PARKING
  - i. Valencia Street, east side, from 66 feet to 83 feet south of 21st Street
- N. ESTABLISH GREEN METER, 15-MINUTE LIMIT, 9AM to 6PM, MONDAY THROUGH SATURDAY
  - i. Valencia Street, west side from 35 feet to 53 feet north of Liberty Street
  - ii. Valencia Street, west side, from 14 feet to 31 feet north of Hill Street
- O. ESTABLISH GREEN METER, 30-MINUTE LIMIT, 9AM to 6PM, MONDAY THROUGH SATURDAY
  - i. Valencia Street, east side, from 44 feet to 67 feet south of 17th Street
  - ii. 18th Street, south side, from 20 feet to 52 feet west of Valencia Street
  - iii. Valencia Street, west side, from 23 feet to 59 feet north of 22nd Street
- P. ESTABLISH METERED MOTORCYCLE PARKING, 9 AM TO 6 PM, MONDAY THROUGH SATURDAY
  - i. Valencia Street, west side, from 44 feet to 62 feet south of 15th Street
  - ii. Valencia Street, west side, from 93 feet to 114 feet south of 15th Street
  - iii. Valencia Street, west side, from 120 feet to 123 feet north of 16th Street
  - iv. Valencia Street, east side, from 11 feet to 21 feet north of Sparrow Street
  - v. Valencia Street, east side from 94 feet to 105 feet south of 15th Street
  - vi. Valencia Street, west side, from 38 feet to 41 feet south of 16th Street
  - vii. Valencia Street, west side, from 191 feet to 197 feet south of 16th Street
  - viii. Valencia Street, east side, from 189 feet to 195 feet north of 17th Street
  - ix. Valencia Street, east side, from 261 feet to 268 feet south of 16th Street
  - x. Valencia Street, east side, from 38 feet to 41 feet south of 16th Street
  - xi. Valencia Street, west side, from 203 feet to 209 feet north of 19th Street
  - xii. Valencia Street, west side, from 249 feet to 261 feet north of 19th Street
  - xiii. Valencia Street, east side from 260 feet to 269 feet south of 18th Streetxiv. Valencia Street, east side, from 383 feet to 392 feet north of 20th Street
  - xv. Valencia Street, east side from 69 feet to 75 feet south of 19th Street
  - xvi. Valencia Street, east side, from 250 feet to 263 feet north of 23rd Street
  - xvii. Valencia Street, west side, from 72 feet to 86 feet north of 23rd Street
- Q. ESTABLISH PASSENGER LOADING ZONE, 7AM TO 10PM, DAILY



- i. Valencia Street, west side, from 275 feet to 314 feet south of 17th Street
- R. ESTABLISH PASSENGER LOADING ZONE, 7AM TO 11PM, MONDAY THROUGH FRIDAY, 7AM TO 6PM, SATURDAY
  - i. Valencia Street, east side, from 124 feet to 180 feet south of 22nd Street
- S. ESTABLISH PASSENGER LOADING ZONE, AT ALL TIMES
  - i. Valencia Street, east side, from 10 feet to 46 feet south of Sparrow Street
  - ii. Valencia Street, east side, from 138 feet to 160 feet north of 18th Street
- T. ESTABLISH TOW-AWAY NO STOPPING, GENERAL LOADING ZONE, 12PM to 9PM, MONDAY THROUGH SATURDAY
  - i. Valencia Street, east side from 189 feet to 211 feet south of 18th Street
- U. ESTABLISH TOW-AWAY NO STOPPING, GENERAL LOADING ZONE, 7AM to 7PM, DAILY
  - i. Valencia Street, east side, from 29 feet to 49 feet north of 20th Street
- V. ESTABLISH TOW-AWAY NO STOPPING, GENERAL LOADING ZONE, 8AM to 1PM, MONDAY THROUGH SATURDAY
  - i. Valencia Street, east side, from 169 feet to 189 feet north of 17th Street
- W. ESTABLISH TOW-AWAY NO STOPPING, METERED COMMERCIAL LOADING, 6AM TO 12PM, MONDAY THROUGH SATURDAY
  - i. Valencia Street, west side, from 161 feet to 191 feet south of 16th Street
- X. ESTABLISH TOW-AWAY NO STOPPING, METERED COMMERCIAL LOADING, 7AM TO 11AM, MONDAY THROUGH SATURDAY; GENERAL LOADING ZONE, 11AM to 10PM, DAILY
  - i. 20th Street, south side from 15 feet to 52 feet east of Valencia Street
- Y. ESTABLISH TOW-AWAY NO STOPPING, METERED COMMERCIAL LOADING, 8AM TO 12PM, MONDAY THROUGH SATURDAY
  - i. Valencia Street, west side from 5 feet to 41 feet south of Liberty Street
  - ii. Valencia Street, east side, from 126 feet to 166 feet north of 23rd Street
  - iii. 19th Street, south side from 28 feet to 94 feet east of Valencia Street
- Z. ESTABLISH TOW-AWAY NO STOPPING, METERED COMMERCIAL LOADING, 8AM TO 12PM, MONDAY THROUGH SATURDAY; GENERAL LOADING ZONE, 12PM to 10PM MONDAY THROUGH SATURDAY
  - i. 15th Street, south side, from 3 feet to 52 feet west of Valencia Street
- AA. ESTABLISH TOW-AWAY NO STOPPING, METERED COMMERCIAL LOADING, 8AM TO 12PM, MONDAY THROUGH SATURDAY; GENERAL LOADING ZONE, 12PM to 10PM, DAILY
  - i. Valencia Street, west side, from 209 feet to 249 feet north of 19th Street
- BB. ESTABLISH TOW-AWAY NO STOPPING, METERED COMMERCIAL LOADING, 8AM TO 12PM, MONDAY THROUGH SATURDAY; GENERAL LOADING ZONE, 12PM to 6PM, MONDAY THROUGH SATURDAY
  - i. Valencia Street, west side, from 173 feet to 184 feet north of Cunningham Place



CC. ESTABLISH - TOW-AWAY NO STOPPING, METERED COMMERCIAL LOADING, 8AM TO 12PM, MONDAY THROUGH SATURDAY; GENERAL LOADING ZONE, 12PM to 9PM, MONDAY THROUGH SATURDAY

- i. Valencia Street, east side, from 18 feet to 48 feet north of 18th Street
- ii. Valencia Street, west side, from 46 feet to 89 feet north of Cunningham Place
- iii. Valencia Street, east side, from 46 feet to 83 feet south of 21st Street
- iv. 22nd Street, south side, from 15 feet to 47 feet east of Valencia Street
- v. Valencia Street, west side, from 192 feet to 236 feet north of 23rd Street
- DD. ESTABLISH TOW-AWAY NO STOPPING, METERED COMMERCIAL LOADING, 8AM TO 4PM, MONDAY THROUGH SATURDAY
  - i. Valencia Street, west side, from 35 feet to 104 feet north of 16th Street
  - ii. Valencia Street, east side, from 81 feet to 117 feet north of 16th Street
  - iii. 15th Street, south side, from 13 feet to 53 feet east of Valencia Street
  - iv. Valencia Street, west side, from 80 feet to 101 feet south of 16th Street
  - v. Valencia Street, west side, from 78 feet to 118 feet north of 17th Street
  - vi. Valencia Street, east side, from 109 feet to 149 feet north of 17th Street
  - vii. Valencia Street, east side, from 81 feet to 101 feet south of 16th Street
  - viii. Valencia Street, east side from 67 feet to 128 feet south of 18th Street
  - ix. Valencia Street, west side, from 152 feet to 173 feet north of Cunningham Place
  - x. Valencia Street, east side, from 210 feet to 270 feet north of 20th Street
  - xi. Valencia Street, west side, from 86 feet to 131 feet north of 19th Street
  - xii. 20th Street, south side from 22 feet to 56 feet west of Valencia Street
  - xiii. 20th Street, north side from 37 feet to 85 feet west of Valencia Street
  - xiv. Valencia Street, east side from 109 feet to 149 feet north of 21st Street
  - xv. 21st Street, north side from 20 feet to 95 feet east of Valencia Street
  - xvi. Valencia Street, east side, from 226 feet to 280 feet north of 22nd Street
  - xvii. Valencia Street, west side, from 14 feet to 45 feet south of 21st Street
  - xviii. 22nd Street, north side, from 20 feet to 53 feet east of Valencia Street
  - xix. 23rd Street, north side, from 15 feet to 59 feet west of Valencia Street
- EE. ESTABLISH TOW-AWAY NO STOPPING, METERED COMMERCIAL LOADING, 8AM TO 4PM, MONDAY THROUGH SATURDAY; GENERAL LOADING ZONE, 4PM to 12AM MONDAY THROUGH SATURDAY
  - i. 16th Street, north side, from 16 feet to 52 feet west of Valencia Street
- FF. ESTABLISH TOW-AWAY NO STOPPING, METERED COMMERCIAL LOADING, 8AM TO 4PM, MONDAY THROUGH SATURDAY; GENERAL LOADING ZONE, 4PM to 9PM, MONDAY THROUGH SATURDAY
  - i. Valencia Street, west side, from 41 feet to 83 feet south of 16th Street
  - ii. Valencia Street, east side, from 41 feet to 81 feet south of 16th Street
  - iii. Valencia Street, west side, from 74 feet to 119 feet north of 18th Street
  - iv. Valencia Street, east side, from 20 feet to 65 feet south of Sycamore Street



- GG. ESTABLISH TOW-AWAY NO STOPPING, METERED COMMERCIAL LOADING, 8AM TO 4PM, MONDAY THROUGH SATURDAY; PASSENGER LOADING ZONE, 6PM to 8PM, TUESDAYS AND 9AM TO 2PM, SUNDAYS
  - i. Valencia Street, east side, from 316 feet to 340 feet north of 20th Street
- HH. ESTABLISH TOW-AWAY NO STOPPING, PASSENGER LOADING ZONE, 5PM TO 2AM, DAILY
  - i. Valencia Street, east side, from 66 feet to 109 feet north of 19th Street
- II. ESTABLISH TOW-AWAY NO STOPPING, PASSENGER LOADING ZONE, 8AM TO 10AM AND 3PM TO 6PM, MONDAY THROUGH FRIDAY

i. Valencia Street, west side, from 150 feet to 190 feet north of 20th Street

JJ. ESTABLISH - TOW-AWAY NO STOPPING, PASSENGER LOADING ZONE, DURING POSTED SERVICES

i. Valencia Street, east side, from 149 feet to 172 feet north of 20th Street KK. RESCIND – NO PARKING ANY TIME

- i. 17<sup>th</sup> Street, south side, from 105 feet to 142 feet west of Valencia Street
- ii. 17<sup>th</sup> Street, south side, from feet to 159 to 171 feet west of Valencia Street
- LL. REVOKE TOW-AWAY NO STOPPING, METERED 6-WHEEL COMMERCIAL LOADING, 8AM TO 12PM, MONDAY THROUGH SATURDAY; GENERAL LOADING ZONE, 12PM to 10PM, MONDAY THROUGH SATURDAY
  - i. 19th Street, south side from 10 feet to 76 feet east of Valencia Street
- MM. REVOKE TOW-AWAY NO STOPPING, METERED 6-WHEEL COMMERCIAL LOADING, 8AM TO 6PM, MONDAY THROUGH SATURDAY; GENERAL LOADING ZONE, 6PM to 10PM, MONDAY THROUGH SATURDAY
  - i. 19th Street, south side from 15 feet to 57 feet west of Valencia Street
- NN. REVOKE TOW-AWAY NO STOPPING, METERED 6-WHEEL COMMERCIAL LOADING, 9AM TO 6PM, MONDAY THROUGH SATURDAY
  - i. 23rd Street, south side, from 20 feet to 64 feet west of Valencia Street

Paul Stanis, Project Manager, presented the report.

Aaron Leifer, CAC Chair, shared the CAC recommendation.

PUBLIC COMMENT:

Members of the public expressing support: Zach Lipton, Clare Amable, Robin Pam, Andrew Signer, Luke Bornheimer, and Robert Lehman

Members of the public expressing opposition: Erin Fieberling, Skye Wanderman-Milne, Sandy Ryza, Emma Rudie, Ellen Zhou, Angel Renteria, Curtis Press, Dylan Harris, Wendy Seltzer, Steve Clark Hall, and Erica Sandberg



Members of the public expressing neither support nor opposition: Joe Waterman, Paul, Eileen Renaldi, Gorge, Kelly Kozak, Paul Wells, Manny Yekutiel, Paul Sheski, and Marie Hurabiell

Vice Chair Cajina recessed the meeting at 3:30pm due to a fire alarm and reconvened the meeting at 4:12pm.

Vice Chair Cajina requested that staff return after implementation with a preliminary assessment of how to revisit potentially signalizing left turns given safety considerations, sharing that she would like to see how effective they have been.

On motion to amend the resolution to remove Items 12K, ii, iv–xi, add a new Whereas clause that states, "WHEREAS, The SFMTA understands that the vibrancy of San Francisco as a whole depends upon thriving commercial corridors, such as the Valencia corridor between 15th and 23rd streets; and" and approve as amended:

ADOPTED: AYES – Chen, Heminger, Henderson, Hinze, Tarlov, and Cajina

RESOLUTION No. 241119-129

## SPECIAL ORDER – Item 13 not to begin before 4:00pm

13. Approving a Roadway Shared Spaces Closure of Hayes Street between Gough and Octavia streets, 4 pm to 10 pm each Friday and 10 am to 10 pm each Saturday from November 22, 2024, through Saturday, November 22, 2025 (application from the Hayes Valley Merchant's Council for a Roadway Shared Spaces permit is to close Hayes Street between Gough and Octavia streets Fridays from 4 pm to 10 pm, Saturdays from 10 am to 10 pm, and Sundays from 10 am to 8 pm from Friday, November 22, 2024, through Saturday, November 22, 2025); and making environmental review findings. (Explanatory documents include a staff report and resolution.)

Monica Munowitch, Shared Spaces Program Manager, presented the item.

PUBLIC COMMENT:

Members of the public expressing support: David Robinson, Sasha Ortega, Robin Levitt, Ajay, Vladimir, Andrew Signer, Lloyd Silverstein, Jim Warshaw, Dan Waits, Ian, Gina Kodos, Joanna Gubman, Christopher White, Martin, Josh, Zach Lipton, Eric Foote, and Luke Bornheimer

Members of the public expressing opposition: Magie Crystal, Meg Ray, Richard Johnson, Doug Ridgeway, Heather J., May, Speaker, Speaker, and Allan Buradell



On motion to approve:

ADOPTED: AYES – Chen, Heminger, Henderson, Hinze, Tarlov, and Cajina

RESOLUTION No. 241119-130

14. Presentation and discussion regarding the Biking and Rolling Plan. (Explanatory documents include a draft plan and slide presentation.)

Maia Small, SFMTA Planning Director, and Christy Osorio, Transportation Planner, Ben Frazier, Transportation Planner, Casey Leedom, Planner, and Eric Rozell, Director of Tenderloin Benefits District, presented the item.

PUBLIC COMMENT:

Speaker expressed concern about traffic calming, sharing that is what causes conflict.

Erin Fieberling shared that the pan has potential to boldly transform the city and expressed concern about the District 9 community meeting cancellation.

Johanna Gubman shared that the plan lacks goal-oriented ambition and that a bolder action is needed.

Matt Biggar shared that much more must be done and expressed support for crosstown routes.

Martin expressed concern about gaps in the map.

Andrew Seigner appreciated staff's work and urged the agency further, for fully protected bikeways everywhere.

Gabriel Braun encouraged staff to go further and make a bolder north star network.

Trevor Burke expressed support and also advocated for a more ambitious plan.

Alyssa Cheung expressed support for the plan but shared that it was not ambitious enough and needs multiple protected crosstown routes.

Al shared that the agency needs to be brave and try to imagine what the greatest thing that can be done.



Fred Medick thanked staff for their work and expressed support for a slow 19<sup>th</sup> Street between Eureka and Church streets.

Sasha Ortega shared that the plan is great but is not robust enough and it needs more.

Rachel Clyde thanked staff for their work in the first draft and requested staff return with a more ambitious plan.

Claire Amable urged the Board to direct to staff to create a more ambitious plan, sharing that it is disappointing to see how overly cautious around community readiness.

Christopher White urged the Board to create a more ambitious plan that includes a base grid of crosstown corridors and truly calmed streets by creating slow school zones.

Speaker expressed concern about safety and shared that the materials are not accessible, urging staff to do better with the documents.

Krissa expressed concern for missed opportunities, urging the agency to prioritize school areas for increased safety and to provide a vision for a crosstown network.

Kathleen Gee expressed concern about safety and asked for more education as a pedestrian.

Sara Barz expressed support for a bolder plan, sharing that if we want to meet Vision Zero goals, every neighborhood needs seamless protected infrastructure goals.

Herbert Weiner shared that the agency needs to consider others, including seniors and the disabled.

Director Heminger left the meeting.

15. Presentation and discussion regarding a Muni Winter Service Update. (Explanatory documents include a slide presentation.)

Julie Kirschbaum, Director of Transit, and Sean Kennedy, Chief Planning and Implementation Officer, presented the item.

PUBLIC COMMENT:



Dylan Fabris expressed disappointment that the agency is moving away from cost neutral changes and concern for the 30S Stockton line.

Herbert Weiner expressed budget concern and suggested freezing manager salaries for those earning over \$100,000.

**ADJOURN** – Vice Chair Cajina adjourned the meeting at 8:41pm.

A recording of the meeting is on file in the office of the Secretary to the San Francisco Municipal Transportation Agency Board of Directors.

Christine Silva Board Secretary

California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) Appeal Rights under S.F. Admin. Code Chapter 31: For identified Approval Actions, the Planning Department or the SFMTA has issued a CEQA exemption determination or negative declaration, which may be viewed online at the Planning Department's website. Following approval of the item by the SFMTA Board, the CEQA determination is subject to appeal within the time frame specified in S.F. Administrative Code Section 31.16 which is typically within 30 calendar days. For information on filing a CEQA appeal, contact the Clerk of the Board of Supervisors at City Hall, 1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, Room 244, San Francisco, CA 94102, or call 415.554.5184. Under CEQA, in a later court challenge, a litigant may be limited to raising only those issues previously raised at a hearing on the project or submitted in writing to the City prior to or at such hearing, or as part of the appeal hearing process on the CEQA decision.

<u>Board of Supervisors review of certain SFMTA Decisions:</u> Certain parking and traffic modifications as well as Private Transportation Programs that involve certain parking modifications can be reviewed by the Board of Supervisors. These decisions are subject to review within 30 calendar days after they are made by the SFMTA Board of Directors. For information on requesting a review, contact the Clerk of the Board of Supervisors at City Hall, 1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, Room 244, San Francisco, CA 94102, call 415.554.5184. Ordinance No. 127-18 specifying which SFMTA decisions are reviewable by the Board of Supervisors can be accessed on-line: <a href="https://sfbos.org/sites/default/files/00127-18.pdf">https://sfbos.org/sites/default/files/00127-18.pdf</a>.

The Ethics Commission of the City and County of San Francisco has asked us to remind individuals and entities that influence or attempt to influence local legislative or administrative action may be required by the San Francisco Lobbyist Ordinance [S.F. Campaign and Governmental Conduct Code section 2.100 et seq.] to register and report lobbying activity. For more information about the Lobbyist Ordinance, please contact the Ethics Commission at 415.581.2300; fax:



415.581.2317; 25 Van Ness Avenue, Suite 220, SF, CA 94102-6027 or the website: <u>https://sfethics.org/</u>.

If you wish to contact the Board regarding an item that is expected to be on an agenda, please email the Board at <u>MTABoard@sfmta.com</u>. Please know that the Board appreciates receiving such communication by 12pm the day before the meeting so they have time to review and consider the comments prior to the meeting.

## KNOW YOUR RIGHTS UNDER THE SUNSHINE ORDINANCE

Government's duty is to serve the public, reaching its decision in full view of the public. Commissions, boards, councils and other agencies of the City and County exist to conduct the people's business. This ordinance assures that deliberations are conducted before the people and that City operations are open to the people's review. For more information on your rights under the Sunshine Ordinance or to report a violation of the ordinance, contact Administrator, by mail to Sunshine Ordinance Task Force, 1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, Room 244, San Francisco CA 94102-4689; by phone at 415.554.7724; by fax at 415.554.7854; or by email at sotf@sfgov.org.

Copies of the Sunshine Ordinance can be obtained from the Clerk of the Sunshine Task Force, the San Francisco Public Library and on the City's website at <u>https://sfgov.org/sunshine/</u>.